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Contracts/Purchasing Division

ADDENDUM 2 RFP 10741
DATE:

Tuesday, October 8, 2019

TO:

All Contractors Submitting Proposals for RFP 10741 Community Action
Partnership Services for low-income residents of Monterey County

FROM:

Barbara Blythe

___________________________________________________________________
This Addendum #2 for RFP 10741 Community Action Partnership Services for low-income
residents of Monterey County consist of the following:
1. Submitted Questions with Answers
2. Addendum 2 Attachment A – CSD PROGRAM NOTICE – CSBG CPN-C-16-01

A signed copy of this Addendum #2 must be submitted along with your original bid proposal
package. If this acknowledgement signature page for Addendum #2 is not submitted with your
proposal package, your entire proposal package may be deemed non-responsive. It is the
CONTRACTORS responsibility to ensure all items in the Addendum are included in the original
bid proposal package.

___________________________________________________________________
Receipt of Addendum #2 for RFP 10741 has been received and all requested information
included in the original bid proposal package.
__________________________________
Authorized Company Signature

_______________________________
Printed Name

__________________________________
Company Name

_______________________________
Date

County of Monterey
RFP 10741 Community Action Partnership Services for
Low – Income Residents of Monterey County
Addendum #2
Request for Clarification/Question
(Italicized inserted for clarification)
For Domestic Violence Counseling services, will
you, in principle, cover therapeutic sessions (not
support groups -- but clinician-run therapeutic group
sessions) for perpetrators as well as victims? This is
one of the types of sessions our clinicians were
requested to run by CPS - they are mandated for CPS
clients who need to regain custody. We have many
low-income clients in these sessions.

Response from County of Monterey
(referred to as “County” or “the County” )
Yes, therapeutic sessions would fall under category “SRV 5rx Mental/Behavioral Health.” Specifically, services could be
categorized as SRV 5v Mental Health Counseling for any
general therapy or SRV 5x Domestic Violence Programs if
the therapy addresses domestic violence in any way.

2.

For the Domestic Violence Support Groups, are there
any requirements or credentials required for whoever
runs the Domestic Violence Support Group?

The funding available does not require any specifc
requirements or credentials for the facilitator of domestic
violence support groups.
However, the funds available for domestic violence are
specific for CalWORKs customers. So while there is no
requirement on the facilitator, the service recipient must be a
documented CalWORKs customer.

3.

About the Child Support Referral Notice, we would
like clarification about when we are supposed to use
it. Since many of our clients come to us through the
24/7 Crisis Hotline where we do initial intake, we
don't see that as an appropriate time to to provide the
Notice. In fact, it's really not possible. So we'd like
your opinion if for those clients coming to the Safe
House the Notice could be given not at initial intake
but at a later point when they are meeting with their
case manager.

The child support referral may be discussed at any point
within the case management process as appropriate and is not
required to be part of the initial intake. The requirement is
intended to ensure that potentially eligible custodial parents
are aware that the service is available and know how to
access the service. Agencies are welcome to develop their
own process for providing the information at the time most
appropriate for the type of service/work being provided.

4.

Where is the source of the funding coming from?

Funding is Federal, State and local funds: Community
Services Block Grant (CSBG) funds is Federal funds from
California Community Service Development Department,
Domestic Violence Trust Funds (DVTF) are local funds
received thru marriage certificate fees, CalWORKs Domestic
Violence funds (CWDV) is Federal, State, and county share
from California Dept. of Social Services for CalWORKs
customers and Homeless Funds (HF) is county general
funding.

1.
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Addendum #2

5.

Request for Clarification/Question
(Italicized inserted for clarification)
What is the eligibility criteria for those who will be
served?

Response from County of Monterey
(referred to as “County” or “the County” )
Reference: Community Services Block Grant Act, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. §9901(1), 9902(2), CA Gov. Code
§12730(h) and 45 CFR §96.30(a).
Federal Law states that the poverty line (100 percent of the
Federal Poverty Line) "shall be used as criterion of eligibility
in the community services block grant program." (42 USC
§9902 (2)).
The term ‘poverty line’ means the official poverty line
defined by the Office of Management and Budget based on
the most recent data available from the Bureau of the Census.
The Secretary shall revise annually (or at any shorter interval
the Secretary determines to be feasible and desirable) the
poverty line, which shall be used as a criterion of eligibility
in the community services block grant program established
under this subtitle. The required revision shall be
accomplished by multiplying the official poverty line by the
percentage change in the Consumer Price Index for All
Urban Consumers during the annual or other interval
immediately preceding the time at which the revision is
made.
According to California State law, however,
TANF/CalWORKs participants are automatically eligible to
receive CSBG-funded services, despite the potential to
exceed the income eligibility criteria. Program Notice CPNC-16-01 resolves the conflict between Federal and State law
and ensures both purposes are not overlooked.
The Federal law provides some flexibility to states when
determining the eligibility levels for CSBGfunded programs.
"Whenever a State determines that it serves the objectives of
the block grant program ... the State may revise the poverty
line to not to exceed 125 percent of the official poverty line
otherwise applicable under this paragraph." (42 USC §9902
(2)).
California State CSBG law considers (without using the
terminology 'categorical eligibility') CalWORKs recipients as
automatically eligible for CSBGfunded services.
See Addendum 2 Attachment A: CSD Program Notice –
CSBG, CPN-C-16-01 to follow.

County of Monterey
RFP 10741 Community Action Partnership Services for
Low – Income Residents of Monterey County
Addendum #2
Request for Clarification/Question
(Italicized inserted for clarification)
Is there a word limit for each narrative question? At
the meeting yesterday, a handout was provided to
show font size and word limit. It’s two sided: one
side has 636 words the other 547. Please let me
know if it’s either of these or some other number.

Response from County of Monterey
(referred to as “County” or “the County” )
There is no official word limit for each narrative question,
however the cell size allotted for each response may be
increased or modified in any way. The handout was provided
to show a sample of approximately how many words would
fit within the space allowed based on font and paragraph
spacing used. However, any font style, font size, or paragraph
format may be used, keeping in mind that only the words
visible within the cell space will be read and used for
evaluation against the scoring critiera.

7.

My question regarding this RFP pertains to the audit
requirement. Our organization does not have an
audit but has a Financial Review completed every
year. Would this suffice for this requirement or does
it absolutely have to be a certified audit?
If it does have to be an audit, is there any possibility
of submission of the RFP and the completion of an
audit before the contract starts?

The financial audit will be a factor in the scoring of the
“financial” points on the proposal. If all your agency has is a
financial review, then it is advised to submit this along with
an explanation of what your current agency’s practice is and
provide assurances that if awarded, you would adhere to the
audit requirements in your contract moving forward.
Agency may submit RFP without an audit, but should include
your annual Financial Review. The County will not require
new contractors to complete audits on prior fiscal years that
you were not under contract with us.

8.

Can we include letters of support in our grant
application?

We will accept letters of support with applications. The
narrative section must include a reference to the letter to
clearly explain and link what aspect of the application the
letter is providing support. Please note, that a letter of support
is not a substitute for the narrative or other required
documentation.

9.

Can a portion of the grant proposal be used for
operational support in the form of funding a Front
Office Manager position whose primary job will be
to coordinate and manage the needs of personnel,
volunteers and reporting for each of the six domain
areas we intend to service? This position would
include but not be limited to the following: oversee
and ensuring that all relevant parties are in constant
communication, work cohesively, use proper
documentation, have access to resources, accurate
data tracking and maintain relationships with partners
and referral services.
If the answer is YES, please let us know if there is a
maximum allowed dollar amount or percentage of
the grant that can be used.

Yes, staff and operational support are allowable uses of the
funds available.
There is no maximum dollar amount or percentage limit on
staff or operational support directly itemized within the
budget. Proposal narrative and budget narrative should
clearly indicate the linkage between the position being
funded and the direct service impact to the eligible service
population.
Indirect expenses that are not otherwise specified are limited
to 10% of the total operational budget.

6.
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Request for Clarification/Question
(Italicized inserted for clarification)
Can a portion of the grant proposal be used to help
purchase a vehicle (mid-sized sedan) that than will be
used to support the domain services that we intend to
offer our clients? Transportation services will include
but not be limited to events such as the following:
court appearances, parole meetings, IEP meeting for
parents and their children, DMV for driver’s license
and or California ID cards, to and from equine
therapy, to and from domestic violence sessions and
finger printing facilities, etc.
If the answer is YES, please let us know if there is a
maximum allowed dollar amount or percentage of
the grant that can be used.

Response from County of Monterey
(referred to as “County” or “the County” )
No, the grant cannot be used to purchase a fixed asset,
however, the monthly lease payment would be acceptable.

11.

Can a public agency apply for the funds. If not, what
other funds do CAP allocate for public agencies?

Yes

12.

As a non-profit, we don't have an audit or financial
reports. We do have bank statements. Can a grass
root non-profit apply and submit the bank statements
rather than audit reviews?

Yes, a grassroot non-profit can apply so long as they are
willing to enter into a contract with our audit requirements.
The financial audit/annual financial review will be a factor in
the scoring under the “financial” points, but it will not be the
entire score. You can submit an explanation for why you are
not submitting an audit and provide assurances that if
awarded, you would adhere to the audit requirements in your
contract.

13.

Can a non-profit sub contract services in the
proposal?

14.

Our registration with SAM expired on 2014 and we
are not able to update it before Oct. 18.
Are we still able to submit an application for RFP
#10741?

Yes, but advance notice and approval would have to be
obtained from the County. Both parties must adere to section
15.06 of the Sample Agreement ( Page 33 of 71 of RFP
10741).
Yes.

10.
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